Jllly 28’ 19%'

Mr. Xorton Zinder,
Dspt. Geneties,
Univereity of Wisoonsin,
Madison 6, ¥isoonsin.

Dear Novrton-

Thanks for your letter and fer sending the cultures and dye. The
T2 arrived here in good shape, Zxmuktxyesxttwhetimx The cultures
have not yot arrived, but shoulld soon.

The Public Realth Servies has officlally eonfirmod ranewal of
the Salmomella research grant. Hew blanket orders will have 4o be
writisen cemencing August 1, en the roneual fude. I an rocoaending
an advancement of youwr salary 4o $1400 per snmum, but this will be
goverhod by university pelisy on assistantship stipedde ms mush as by
the availsbility of fwnda. The Blochamistry account should de paid
out of current funds, and net be nllowed o carry over %o next year.

It may console you %0 sems extont with reapeet %0 the PHS followship
%o learn that a posMectoral candidate here at Cal. likewise failed 4o
win one, on which he had hoped to work on microbial genstics at Madleon
next year. At any rate, we will have a litile more room to tura around 4n.
The following items nmed attention: ocultures of K-12 4o
a) Dr. Albert Xelner, Biological Labs., Harvard Univ., Osmbridge 38, Mass.
b) #ise :)02'0'&7 Im’ DOP‘Q- m’ﬂio}.ow, U. Ohioaﬁe, Che. ,7’ 1.
Also, please send Miss Lane a postoard stating our steck nunber - W-1771-
assigned to & purineless mutant of k-12 received from Dr. Noviok. The

eulture probably has e number in the 100C or 1100 periss, =nd is olesrly
listed in the stoeklisot as received from Novick, source K12,

I am sorry 4o learn that your recent resulis are still not clesrsut.
8incersly,

Joshua Lederberg



